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From: Surman, Neil (DfES - HED)  
Sent: 09 March 2015 15:13 
To: 'David Allen; 'David Blaney' 
Cc: [Redacted under S40 Freedom of Information Act] Morris, Huw (DfES) 
Subject: FW: Letter from Sir Jon Shortridge 

 

          <Doc 6a> 
Colleagues 
 
You will wish to see the latest correspondence from Sir Jon Shortridge attached.  The 
Minister’s office are trying to arrange an early meeting with Sir Jon – possibly on the 16th 
next week. 
 
Neil 

Neil Surman  
Pennaeth Yr Is-Adran Addysg Uwch / Head of Higher Education Division  
Adran Addysg a Sgiliau (AdAS) / Department for Education and Skills (DES) 
Llywodraeth Cymru - Welsh Government  
 

 
From: [Redacted under S40 Freedom of Information Act] 
Sent: 09 March 2015 12:28 
To: PS Minister for Education and Skills 
Subject: Letter from Sir Jon Shortridge 

 
Dear Minister 
 
Please find attached a letter from Sir Jon Shortridge for your attention.   
 
With best wishes 
Gerry   
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

  

[Redacted under S40 Freedom of Information Act] 
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